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To:

From:

Sent: Tue 2023-03-21 1:05:32 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: FW: Recall CNSB
MAIL_RECEIVED: Tue 2023-03-21 1:05:34 PM
CNSB RSESN 23.19 - 2019 10 01.pdf

EEEE]

Classification: Top Secret//Canadian Eyes Only
Classification: Trés secret/Réservé aux Canadiens
Not for PA / Ne pas classer

It’s a miracle!See below. ..

From:

Sent: October 10,2019 9:52 AM

To: Timothy HAHLWEG <

Subject: Recall CNSB

Classification: Top Secret//Canadian Eyes Only
Classification: Tres secret//Réservé aux Canadiens
Not for PA / Ne pas classer

ADR,

Further to a discussion DIR has had on this report with the NSIA, he asks that it be recalled.

JAB — Please confirm once actioned.

Thanks,

Sent: 1-Oct-19 1:35 PM

| Michelle TESSIER;

| Tricia GEDDES;]

l

\ Newton

CANO004729

CANO004729
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SHORTLIFFE; |

h’i mothy

HAHLWEG; \

Cc:|

Subject:: CNSB RSESN 23/19 - 2019 10 01 - CSIS National Security Brief (CNSB) / Rapport du SCRS sur
les enjeux de sécurité nationale (RSESN)

Classification: Top Secret//Canadian Eyes Only
Classification: Tres secret//Réservé aux Canadiens
Not for PA / Ne pas classer

CNSB Internal Dissemination

CSIS - Director Vigneault

CSIS — Assistant Directors:

ADH -

DDO — Michelle Tessier
ADC - Charles Lowson
ADR - Timothy Hahlweg

ADP — Tricia Geddes

ADT -

ITAC - Executive Director — Christian Rousseau
ADL — Owen Rees
DDA - Karen Robertson

>>>ukiocniiooc INFO DEPOT START / DEBUT INFO DEPQT ok osctssose

Sender / Envoyeur :
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Michelle TESSIER,;

Tricia GEDDES:|

| Newton
SHORTLIFFE; |

Timothy HAHLWEG;

Subject / Sujet : CNSB RSESN 23/19 - 2019 10 01 - CSIS National Security Brief (CNSB) /
Rapport du SCRS sur les enjeux de sécurité nationale (RSESN)

Date : 10/1/2019 1:34:37 PM
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